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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

VIA : Deputy Director (Plans)

SUBJECT :

REFERENCE

Memo to DCI fr Attorney General, subject as
above, dtd 28 April 55 (TS 032423)

1. The referenced memorsndwn relates to certain internal
security problems which are posed by [ |and the proposed
revision thereto. The specific problems result from the provisions

~ [ The Attorney
Goneral's comments relate to the impact of such a program on the

Department of Justice.

o, There is transmitted herewith a proposed interim reply
to the Attorney General's memorandum. It advises that a further
study of the matter is being made and that as & result of that
study and certain conferences a reply to his memorandum will be
forthcoming.

3. It is recommended thet the attached letter to the
Honoraeble Herbert Brownell, Jr., be signed and dispatched. It
is requested that the Attorney General's letter be returned
to DDP/PPC for further action.

1 Enclosure
Ltr to the Attorney General
fr DCI, as indicated in
para 2 sbove
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